COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA PENNSYLVANIA COMMISSION ON CRIME AND DELINQUENCY 3101 North Front Street, Harrisburg, PA

March 11, 2020 Commission Meeting MINUTES

Before: Chairman Charles H. Ramsey

Honorable John Adams, Commissioner

Ms. Karen Baker, Commissioner

Honorable Mary Jane Bowes (via telephone)

Mr. Marcus Brown, Commissioner

Mr. Philip Damiani, Commissioner (via telephone)

Ms. Gwenn Dando, Designee for Honorable Wayne Langerholc, Jr. (via telephone)

Mr. Michael Deery, Esq., Designee for Honorable Vincent Hughes (via telephone)

Mr. John Delaney, Jr., Commissioner Honorable Sheryl Delozier, Commissioner

Honorable Elizabeth Doyle, Commissioner (via telephone)

Honorable Diane Ellis-Marseglia, Commissioner (via telephone)

Col. Robert Evanchick, Commissioner

Honorable James J. Fitzgerald III, Commissioner (via telephone)

Honorable Anthony Harvilla, Commissioner

Honorable David W. Heckler, Commissioner (via telephone)

Mr. Gerald Huesken, one-time designee for Mr. Pedro Rivera

Mr. Sean T. McGinley, Commissioner

Dr. Edward B. Michalik, Jr., Commissioner (via telephone)

Mr. Geoff Moulton, Commissioner

Dr. Edward Mulvey (via telephone)

Ms. Carolyn Nichols (via telephone)

Mr. James Roberts (via telephone)

Mr. Kevin Schreiber, Commissioner

Honorable Jennifer Smith, Commissioner

Mr. Keith Snyder, Commissioner

Mr. Richard Steele, Commissioner

Mr. Kevin Sutter, Commissioner

Ms. Phoenicia Wallace. Commissioner

Mr. William Ward, Esq., Commissioner

Ms. Vicki Wilken, Designee for Honorable Patrick Browne (via telephone)

Guests: Andrew Campbell (Rep. Delozier's office)

Stephen Manik, Strategic Applications Int. (SAI)

Karl Singleton (Tarik Casteel)

Staff: Mike Pennington, Executive Director

Sally Barry, Director, Office of Justice Programs Kathy Buckley, Director, Office of Victims' Services

Kirsten Kenyon, Director, Office of Research and Children's Advocacy Derin Myers, Director, Office of Financial Management and Administration

Debra Sandifer, Chief Counsel

Jeff Blystone Stacie Brendlinger Christina Cosgrove

Angi Crater Chris Epoca Lynn Fidler Rich Finley Nancy Heisler Heather Hewitt Sandy Halicki Samantha Koch Geoff Kolchin Zoe Miner Diane Morgan Derin Myers Brian Swoyer

Marcella Szumanski Vance VanOrder Jackie Weaknecht Danielle Wilbert

I. Call to Order

Chairman Ramsey called the March 11, 2020 meeting of the Pennsylvania Commission on Crime and Delinquency (PCCD) to order at 10:01 AM.

Chairman Ramsey welcomed members and guests, and he verified participation by a quorum. He asked for a roll call of members on the phone and reminded members to mute their phones. He reminded members that the meeting is being recorded.

II. Chairman's Report

Chairman Charles H. Ramsey

- The first order of business was to approve the minutes from the December 11, 2019 meeting. Commissioner Schreiber made a motion to approve the minutes from the December 11, 2019 PCCD Commission Meeting. Commissioner Adams seconded the motion and the minutes were approved by unanimous vote.
- Chairman Ramsey introduced and welcomed new Commission member Geoff Moulton, Court Administrator for Pennsylvania.
- Special Council on Gun Violence Report Chairman Ramsey provided an update on the
 work of the Special Council on Gun Violence, which was created as part of the Governor's
 Executive Order last year. As noted in December, the Special Council held meetings and open
 hearings to craft a comprehensive report addressing gun violence. On February 26, 2019, the
 Council adopted the Report of Findings, Recommendations and Action Steps by consensus. A
 copy of the report is included in the Commission packet and has been sent to members
 electronically.

The report includes 35 recommendations covering seven major areas:

- 1. Prevention;
- 2. Keeping firearms out of the wrong hands;
- 3. The intersections of mental health, trauma, substance abuse and gun violence;
- 4. Community gun violence;
- 5. Training and education;
- 6. Coordinated planning and response efforts; and
- 7. Informing better policies and practices through data and research.

Some recommendations can be taken immediately through coordinated action at state and local levels, while others will require significantly more time and resources to consider and implement. We encourage dissenting opinions or any notes on certain issues.

The Governor has proposed a \$6M initiative for FY20-21 budget to support gun violence prevention and reduction efforts. PCCD has already administered \$3M over the past two years for evidence-based projects reducing community gun violence. This \$6M investment would be a significant increase to our efforts. Chairman Ramsey hopes members will have the chance to read the report, as it will be a blueprint for the work of PCCD's Office of Gun Violence Prevention, and if funding is approved, it is part of the final budget for grants in the coming months. We look forward to keeping Special Council members and other stakeholders informed as we move from planning to implementation. We plan to use PCCD's Advisory Committees and other interagency groups as necessary to support these efforts. As with our current Gun Violence Prevention and Reduction grants, we will be working through the Criminal Justice Advisory Committee.

Chairman Ramsey acknowledged PCCD staff and others in the room that have been directly involved in these efforts and have generously offered their time, perspective, and expertise to inform this work. He expressed his gratitude and thanks. There are also members from SAI that facilitated meetings and they did a very good job. He directed any member questions regarding the report or the process to Mike Pennington or Samantha Koch. Chairman Ramsey thanked Ms. Koch for her hard work on the report.

III. Executive Director's Report

Michael Pennington, Executive Director

Mr. Pennington provided updates and an overview of recent activity within PCCD.

• PCCD has had recent personnel changes that were the result of restructuring that was necessary given some of the increased responsibilities PCCD has taken on. He recognized Sally Barry, who joined PCCD on February 24 as Director of the newly formed Office of Justice Programs. This Office merges the Offices of Criminal and Juvenile Justice and now includes our work on Gun Violence, as well as coordinating our various prevention initiatives. Ms. Barry was most recently the Director of Lebanon County Probation Services and has 28 years of experience working in the criminal and juvenile justice systems. It is great to have her as part of our team.

Mr. Pennington also recognized Jackie Weaknecht who has been promoted to Deputy Director focusing on Criminal Justice System Improvements and Geoff Kolchin who is now Deputy Director overseeing our prevention initiatives. We are interviewing for a Deputy Director position focused on juvenile justice system work. We are hoping to better coordinate across the office, as many of our initiatives cross over.

- The Governor's Proposed Budget for FY 20-21 included level funding for Intermediate Punishment (\$18.167M), Victims of Juvenile Offenders (\$1.3M), and Violence and Delinquency Prevention (\$4.039M).
- The Office of Safe School Advocate was added back to our budget at \$379,000. We had
 previously received this funding through an MOU with the Department of Education (PDE)
 since it was included as part of their budget. This eliminates the need for us to continue this
 MOU process.
- The more significant changes are related to our General Government Operating (GGO) expenses budget and the addition of the Improvement of Adult Probation Services appropriation. Our GGO line item increased from \$9.735M to \$18.035M in the proposed budget. This increase is predominately connected to the Gun Violence Prevention work that we have been involved with over the past several months. We anticipate that we will be administering a grant program to support efforts to address these issues and to continue some of the programs that we have been administering out of this line, including Drug Courts and other Legislative Directive Projects.
- With the passage of some of the JRI2 legislation, Acts 114 and 115, PCCD has taken over responsibility for the Adult Probation Services Grant and Aide Program which totals \$16.222M and is level funded from the previous year. These Acts took effect in February and we worked with the Pennsylvania Board of Probation and Parole (PBPP) and the Pennsylvania Department of Corrections to get organized around the continuation of the funding through the

end of this fiscal year and have transitioned a couple of PBPP staff who had worked on this program. He is happy to report that two new staff began with PCCD on March 2nd.

- Adult Probation and Parole Advisory Committee Membership for the Adult Probation and Parole Advisory Committee is being finalized. We are planning to hold the first meeting in late April or early May. There should be an update from the Committee at the June Commission meeting.
- Mr. Pennington announced a partnership with OA/OIT/JNET Public Safety IT Hub to tackle a long-time goal of PCCD's, which is to automate the calculation of recidivism in the Commonwealth. Commonly known at PCCD as the "Recidivator," we will be working with JNET and the Hub to take a pilot version of the Recidivator, which was developed in-house by the research consultants under the Office of Research, up to scale, so that all our state agency partners in the criminal justice system could potentially access it and utilize it to easily and quickly calculate recidivism for their specific populations. An initial workgroup meeting is set for March 31 at PCCD with all the relevant state agency stakeholders. We will keep you posted in upcoming meetings as to how this project is progressing.
- As we continue to be pulled into more research-related projects (due to Gun Violence efforts and JRI2 County Adult Probation and Parole Advisory Committee initiatives), we think that the timing may be right to reconvene our Research, Evaluation, Data Collection and Analysis Committee, otherwise known as (REDAAC) and revitalize our joint agency efforts to share data. Mr. Pennington thanked Mark Bergstrom, who serves as Chair of REDAAC, for his interest in continuing to serve as that Chair. We look forward to bringing that group back together in the next quarter.
- School Safety and Security Committee The School Safety and Security Committee approved just over \$60M in school safety grants on Wednesday, Feb. 26. A total of \$53.7M in school safety and security grants was awarded to 524 school entities and \$7.5M was awarded in community violence prevention/reduction grants to 30 organizations located throughout the Commonwealth. For the school safety grants, schools could receive funding for planning, training, personnel, equipment, construction, trauma-informed approaches to education, etc. basically anything to improve the safety and security of a school from both a physical and behavioral health perspective. For the community violence prevention/reduction grants, municipalities, counties, institutions of higher education, and community-based organizations were eligible to apply for programs designed to reduce community violence, including increasing access to trauma-informed support services and behavioral health care, providing health services and intervention strategies, providing mentoring and other intervention models, and fostering communication between school entities, the community, and law enforcement. For more information about these specific grants, please see our website where that information has been posted.

Over the next few months, the Committee intends to reconvene several workgroups to explore updating the school safety survey, which is administered to all schools, to examine the criteria used to conduct physical and behavioral health assessments in schools and establish a baseline level of standard physical items, behavioral health services, personnel, training, and policy levels that schools should have – at a bare minimum – to provide a safe environment for students. Ideally, the committee would like to approach the funding for FY20-21 through this baseline lens. We will keep you apprised as to their work in this regard.

 Due to growing concerns of coronavirus, we are looking at options for the upcoming CJAB conference. We hope to make a decision this week. Non-profit Security Fund Intro/Recommendation – At the December Commission meeting, we provided an update on the recent passage of Act 83 of 2019 in November, which established the Nonprofit Security Grant Fund Program at PCCD. Act 83 directed \$5M to us to administer grants to Pennsylvania-based 501(c)(3) nonprofit organizations who principally serve individuals, groups, or institutions that are included within a bias motivation category for single bias hate crime incidents as identified by the FBI's 2017 Hate Crime Statistics publication, such as religion, sexual orientation, disability, etc. Applicants were eligible to apply for security enhancements designed to protect the safety and security of their facilities. Grants could range from \$5,000 to \$150,000, with grants over \$25,000 requiring some version of nonstate financial participation (aka, cash match) from applicants. We issued the solicitation in January and received 805 applications totaling approximately \$27M in requests. Mr. Pennington recognized the work of Christina Cosgrove-Rooks, Zoe Miner, and Jeff Blystone, as well as Kirsten Kenyon's leadership. As mentioned at the December meeting, PCCD formed a workgroup composed of representatives from PCCD, the Commission Board, the Pennsylvania State Police, and the Governor's Office of Homeland Security to discuss and review our methodology and overall approach to the grants.

Due to the high interest in the grant program and the limited availability of funding, priority consideration in the application review process was given to those nonprofit organizations that indicated that their organization or membership was the victim of a hate-crime and clearly justified a credible hate-crime threat to their organization. Geographic distribution of the grants was also taken into consideration. Members have a summary and an index on page 35 of their packet.

PCCD staff and the workgroup recommend that the Commission take action on 113 initial applications requesting a total of \$5,007,000 in state Nonprofit Security Grant Fund Program funds, pending the resolution of outstanding programmatic and/or fiscal concerns.

Action Item:

Nonprofit Security Grant Program Funds

Staff and the Workgroup are recommending approval of 113 applications to fund up to \$5,007,000 in state Nonprofit Security Grant Fund Program funds contingent upon the availability of the funds.

Commissioner Snyder made the motion for approval of this action item, which was seconded by Commissioner Ward. Chairman Ramsey asked if there was any comment.

Hearing no further comment and no public voice, Chairman Ramsey called for a vote. The motion carried, with the Commissioners and Designees voting as noted:

Voting Aye: Commissioners Adams, Baker, Bowes, Damiani, Delaney, Delozier, Doyle, Ellis-

Marseglia, Evanchick, Fitzgerald, Harvilla, Heckler, McGinley, Michalik, Moulton, Mulvey, Nichols, Roberts, Schreiber, Smith, Snyder, Steele, Sutter, Wallace, and Designees Dando (Langerholc), Deery (Hughes), Huesken (Rivera), and Wilken

(Browne).

Voting Nay: None

Abstaining: Commissioner Ward

IV. Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Committee Report

Mr. Keith Snyder

Ms. Sally Barry and Mr. Geoffrey Kolchin

Committee Chair Keith Snyder provided the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Committee (JJDPC) report, which begins on page 1 of the Commission meeting materials. Mr.
Snyder provided brief highlights from the JJDPC meeting held on February 6, 2020 and presented
one informational update and three action items for the Committee's approval.

Action Item:

Federal Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (JJDP) Funds

Staff and the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Committee recommends approval of one application seeking up to \$250,000 in federal JJDP funds to support Georgetown University's Center for Juvenile Justice Reform and the Center for Children's Law and Policy to bring the Racial and Ethnic Disparities (RED) Certificate Program to Pennsylvania in October 2020 pending the resolution of any outstanding programmatic and/or fiscal concerns.

Mr. Snyder made the motion for approval of this action item, which was seconded by Commissioner Steele. Chairman Ramsey asked if there was any comment.

Hearing no further comment and no public voice, Chairman Ramsey called for a vote. The motion carried, with the Commissioners and Designees voting as noted:

Voting Aye: Commissioners Adams, Baker, Bowes, Damiani, Delaney, Delozier, Doyle, Ellis-

Marseglia, Evanchick, Fitzgerald, Harvilla, Heckler, McGinley, Michalik, Moulton, Nichols, Roberts, Schreiber, Smith, Snyder, Steele, Sutter, Wallace, Ward, and Designees Dando (Langerholc), Deery (Hughes), Huesken (Rivera), and Wilken

(Browne).

Voting Nay: None

Abstaining: Commissioner Mulvey

Action Item:

Federal Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) State Share Funds

Staff and the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Committee recommend approval of this request to augment the JCMS Improvement Project with \$200,000 in JAG/State Share Funds pending resolution of any fiscal concerns.

Mr. Snyder made the motion for approval of this action item, which was seconded by Commissioner Evanchick. Chairman Ramsey asked if there was any comment.

Hearing no further comment and no public voice, Chairman Ramsey called for a vote. The motion carried, with the Commissioners and Designees voting as noted:

Voting Aye: Commissioners Adams, Baker, Bowes, Damiani, Delaney, Delozier, Doyle, Ellis-

Marseglia, Evanchick, Fitzgerald, Harvilla, Heckler, McGinley, Michalik, Mulvey, Nichols, Roberts, Schreiber, Smith, Snyder, Sutter, Wallace, Ward, and Designees Dando (Langerholc), Deery (Hughes), Huesken (Rivera), and Wilken (Browne).

Voting Nay: None

Abstaining: Commissioners Moulton, Steele

Action Item:

State Delinquency and Violence Prevention Programs (VDPP) Funds

Staff and the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Committee recommend approval of this delegation of authority request for redistribution of VDPP Funds.

Mr. Snyder made the motion for approval of this action item, which was seconded by Commissioner Harvilla. Chairman Ramsey asked if there was any comment.

Hearing no further comment and no public voice, Chairman Ramsey called for a vote. The motion carried, with the Commissioners and Designees voting as noted:

Voting Aye: Commissioners Adams, Baker, Bowes, Damiani, Delaney, Delozier, Doyle, Ellis-

Marseglia, Evanchick, Fitzgerald, Harvilla, Heckler, McGinley, Michalik, Moulton, Mulvey, Nichols, Roberts, Schreiber, Smith, Snyder, Steele, Sutter, Wallace, Ward, and Designees Dando (Langerholc), Deery (Hughes), Huesken (Rivera), and

Wilken (Browne).

Voting Nay: None

Abstaining: None

V. Mental Health and Justice Advisory Committee Report

Mr. William Ward

Ms. Sally Barry and Ms. Jacqueline Weaknecht

 Committee Chair William Ward provided the Mental Health and Justice Advisory Committee (MHJAC) report, which begins on page 5 of the Commission meeting materials. Mr. Ward provided brief highlights from the MHJAC meeting held on February 5, 2020 and presented one action item for the Committee's approval.

Action Item:

Mental Health Enhancement Funds

Staff and the Mental Health and Justice Advisory Committee recommend approval of up to \$402,000 in state Mental Health Enhancement Funds to help Pennsylvania counties achieve measurable reductions in the number of individuals with mental illness in Pennsylvania jails, contingent upon the availability of the funds.

Mr. Ward made the motion for approval of this action item, which was seconded by Commissioner Smith. Chairman Ramsey asked if there was any comment.

Hearing no further comment and no public voice, Chairman Ramsey called for a vote. The motion carried, with the Commissioners and Designees voting as noted:

Voting Aye: Commissioners Adams, Baker, Bowes, Damiani, Delaney, Delozier, Doyle, Ellis-

Marseglia, Evanchick, Fitzgerald, Harvilla, Heckler, McGinley, Michalik, Moulton, Mulvey, Nichols, Roberts, Schreiber, Smith, Snyder, Steele, Sutter, Wallace, Ward, and Designees Dando (Langerholc), Deery (Hughes), Huesken (Rivera), and

Wilken (Browne).

Voting Nay: None

Abstaining: None

VI. Children's Advocacy Center Advisory Committee Report

Honorable David W. Heckler

Ms. Kirsten Kenyon

 Committee Chair David Heckler provided the Children's Advocacy Center Advisory Committee (CACAC) report, which begins on page 8 of the Commission meeting materials. Mr. Heckler provided brief highlights from the CACAC meeting held on February 4, 2020. There were no action items presented for the Committee's approval.

VII. Criminal Justice Advisory Committee Report

Mr. Mike Vereb

Ms. Sally Barry and Ms. Jacqueline Weaknecht

 Director Sally Barry noted that the Criminal Justice Advisory Committee (CJAC) report begins on page 11 of the Commission meeting materials. Ms. Barry presented four action items for the Committee's approval.

Action Item:

Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) State Share Funds

Staff and the Criminal Justice Advisory Committee recommend approval of up to \$240,000 in federal JAG State Share funds, in a joint effort with the Pennsylvania Department of Corrections, to support an Evidence Based Programs (EBP) Coordinator to assist all Pennsylvania counties with the identification and execution of EBPs, contingent upon the availability of the funds.

Commissioner Steele made the motion for approval of this action item, which was seconded by Commissioner Delaney. Chairman Ramsey asked if there was any comment.

Hearing no further comment and no public voice, Chairman Ramsey called for a vote. The motion carried, with the Commissioners and Designees voting as noted:

Voting Aye: Commissioners Adams, Baker, Bowes, Damiani, Delaney, Delozier, Doyle, Ellis-

Marseglia, Evanchick, Fitzgerald, Harvilla, Heckler, McGinley, Michalik, Moulton, Mulvey, Nichols, Roberts, Schreiber, Smith, Snyder, Steele, Sutter, Wallace, Ward, and Designees Dando (Langerholc), Deery (Hughes), Huesken (Rivera), and

Wilken (Browne).

Voting Nay: None

Abstaining: None

Action Item:

County Sheriff Body Worn Camera Policy and Implementation Project

Staff and the Criminal Justice Advisory Committee recommend approval of up to \$14,797 in federal Body-Worn Camera (BWC) Policy and Implementation Program (PIP) funds, to support the development and implementation of policies and practices for Sheriff offices across the Commonwealth for effective program adoption, contingent upon the availability of the funds.

Commissioner Moulton made the motion for approval of this action item, which was seconded by Commissioner Sutter. Chairman Ramsey asked if there was any comment.

Hearing no further comment and no public voice, Chairman Ramsey called for a vote. The motion carried, with the Commissioners and Designees voting as noted:

Voting Aye: Commissioners Adams, Baker, Bowes, Damiani, Delaney, Delozier, Doyle, Ellis-

Marseglia, Evanchick, Fitzgerald, Harvilla, Heckler, McGinley, Michalik, Moulton, Mulvey, Nichols, Roberts, Schreiber, Smith, Snyder, Steele, Sutter, Wallace, Ward,

and Designees Dando (Langerholc), Deery (Hughes), Huesken (Rivera), and Wilken (Browne).

Voting Nay: None

Abstaining: None

Action Item:

2017/2018 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Funds

Staff and the Criminal Justice Advisory Committee recommend approval of up to \$478,173 in federal JAG funds, to support second year funding for applicants who received initial awards from the 2017/2018 JAG Single Solicitations Local Initiatives funding opportunity, contingent upon the availability of the funds.

Commissioner Adams made the motion for approval of this action item, which was seconded by Commissioner Schreiber. Chairman Ramsey asked if there was any comment.

Hearing no further comment and no public voice, Chairman Ramsey called for a vote. The motion carried, with the Commissioners and Designees voting as noted:

Voting Aye: Commissioners Adams, Baker, Bowes, Damiani, Delaney, Delozier, Doyle, Ellis-

Marseglia, Evanchick, Fitzgerald, Harvilla, Heckler, McGinley, Michalik, Moulton, Mulvey, Nichols, Roberts, Schreiber, Smith, Snyder, Steele, Sutter, Wallace, Ward, and Designees Dando (Langerholc), Deery (Hughes), Huesken (Rivera), and

Wilken (Browne).

Voting Nay: None

Abstaining: None

Action Item:

County Reentry Coalition Minimum Operating Standards

Staff and the Criminal Justice Advisory Committee recommend approval and adoption of the County Reentry Coalition Minimum Operating Standards.

Commissioner Delozier made the motion for approval of this action item, which was seconded by Commissioner Moulton. Chairman Ramsey asked if there was any comment.

Hearing no further comment and no public voice, Chairman Ramsey called for a vote. The motion carried, with the Commissioners and Designees voting as noted:

Voting Aye: Commissioners Adams, Baker, Bowes, Damiani, Delaney, Delozier, Doyle, Ellis-

Marseglia, Evanchick, Fitzgerald, Harvilla, Heckler, McGinley, Michalik, Moulton, Mulvey, Nichols, Roberts, Schreiber, Smith, Snyder, Steele, Sutter, Wallace, Ward, and Designees Dando (Langerholc), Deery (Hughes), Huesken (Rivera), and

Wilken (Browne).

Voting Nay: None

Abstaining: None

VIII. Victims' Services Advisory Committee Report

Mr. John Delaney
Ms. Kathy Buckley

 Committee Chair John Delaney provided the Victims' Services Advisory Committee (VSAC) report, which begins on page 28 of the Commission meeting materials. Mr. Delaney provided brief highlights from the VSAC meeting held on February 11, 2020 and presented three informational updates and one action item for the Commission's approval.

Action Item:

Federal Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Funds

Staff and the Victims' Services Advisory Committee recommend approval of two applications submitted for the extension of the 2016-2019 VOCA Non-Competitive grants in an amount not to exceed \$392,842, contingent upon availability of funds, for a period of 15-months beginning July 1, 2019 and ending September 30, 2020, pending resolution of any outstanding programmatic and/or fiscal concerns.

Commissioner Delaney made the motion for approval of this action item, which was seconded by Commissioner Baker. Chairman Ramsey asked if there was any comment.

Hearing no further comment and no public voice, Chairman Ramsey called for a vote. The motion carried, with the Commissioners and Designees voting as noted:

Voting Aye: Commissioners Adams, Baker, Bowes, Damiani, Delaney, Delozier, Ellis-

Marseglia, Evanchick, Fitzgerald, Harvilla, Heckler, McGinley, Michalik, Moulton, Mulvey, Nichols, Roberts, Schreiber, Smith, Snyder, Steele, Sutter, Wallace, Ward, and Designees Dando (Langerholc), Deery (Hughes), Huesken (Rivera), and

Wilken (Browne).

Voting Nay: None

Abstaining: Commissioner Doyle

IX. Constables' Education and Training Board Report

Mr. John Bruno Mr. John Pfau

X. Sheriff and Deputy Sheriff Education and Training Board Report

Sheriff Eric J. Weaknecht

Mr. John Pfau

Chairman Ramsey noted that there is no report for the Constables' Education and Training and Sheriff and Deputy Sheriff Education and Training Boards other than the material that is included as part of your packets.

XI. Other Business

Chairman Ramsey invited members to bring other business before the Commission. There were no members who brought other business before the Commission.

XII. Public Voice

Chairman Ramsey invited anyone from the public to address the Commission. There were no members of the public who addressed the Commission.

XIII. Adjournment

Chairman Ramsey noted that the next Commission Meeting is slated for June 10, 2020, and that the quarterly meetings and other events are listed on the agenda.

Page 12

In respect to the coronavirus, Chairman Ramsey asked that everyone take their health seriously and take whatever steps necessary in order to make sure you and your families are safe and secure.

Commissioner Delaney made a motion to adjourn, which was seconded by Commissioner Schreiber. The motion carried unanimously, and the meeting concluded at 11:03 AM.